Mastercreation TFS

From: Asha Sonawane <asha@avorganics.in>

Sent: 12 April 2024 12:14

To: Prashant Shah

Cc: Kolkata Purchase; Nirlep Desai

Subject: Re: Kolkata- A V Organics LLP- Check bank details
Attachments: IDFC Cancelled Cheque.PDF

Dear Prashant Sir

Please find below the bank details

Bank Details

Account No: 10171560268

Name: AV ORGANICS LLP

IFSC Code: IDFB0042381

Branch: O.P. Road Branch, Vadodara
Name of the bank account: IDFC First Bank

Thank you.

On Fri, Apr 12, 2024 at 12Thank you:06 PM Prashant Shah <prashant.shah@avorganics.in> wrote:
Dear Nirlep Sir,

Please share our new Bank details and a copy of cancelled cheque.

Best Regards



Prashant Shah

Sales Head-Key Accounts, Retail & Exports
AV Organics LLP

www.drinkevocus.com

Cell: +919316732961

On Fri, 12 Apr 2024, 12:01 Kolkata Purchase, <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in> wrote:
Dear Prashant Ji,

Please check below bank details at your end and confirm if there is any changes or revised.

Vendor Code | Beneficiary Name A/CNO IFSC CODE
V0000664 AV Organics LLP 38527106587 | SBINO063751

Regards,

Avijit Banerjee

7439573731

Purchase

Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd.



